# TOWN OF BOWMAN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES February 5, 2019

Present: Mayor Marion Glenn, Jr. (Absent)

Council: Patsy Rhett, Councilperson

Michael Void, Councilman

Leroy Harley, Councilman

L. Landrum Weathers, Councilman

Town Clerk: Melvin Felder, Jr.

Chief of Police: Kevin Pendarvis

Office Manager: Yvonne Lewis (Absent)

The Town of Bowman Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Protem Patsy Rhett in the absence of Mayor Marion Glenn, Jr at 7:00 PM. Councilman Weathers offered the invocation. The previous meeting minutes were approved and adopted. Motion was offered by Councilman Void and second by Councilman Harley.

# **Citizen Request**

There were no Citizen Request, however, Citizen Larry Smith asked the status of the stray dogs after he had been bite by two. Police Chief Kevin Pendarvis stated that are still working with Animal Control on this matter.

Citizen Sherry Carter had a question in regards to when the Rezoning Committee was going to meet. Mayor Protem advised her that when that meeting is set, it will be announced.

#### **Administrative Updates**

**NONE** 

# **Finance Report**

# For the Month Ended January 2019

Sewer Operation \$11,121.89

General Fund \$16,631.29

Municipal Fund \$ 2,200.06

The financial report was motion to be accepted and place in the file for future reference by Councilman Void. Motion was properly second by Councilman Harley.

#### Water and Sewer Department - Leroy Harley - Councilman

Councilman Harley stated that he did not have a lot to report with the exception of the Operator's report detailing his usual work log for the month that included the various testing, changing of cylinders, minor repairs that were contracted out, and the monthly DMR Report that submitted to SCDHEC.

It was noted by Citizen Leonard Parren that there is a leak at the 6700 Block of Charleston Hwy. near the sidewalk across from the old Family Dollar.

It was noted that the Water Department would have a look into that matter.

# **Police Department- Patsy Rhett- Councilperson**

Chief Pendarvis gave the police department report. Five reports were written for the month. The Chief stated that the department is need of 2 laptops, 2 printers, and 2 scanners to continue issuing citations after the ticket books are filled.

#### **Parks-Councilman Michael Void**

Councilman Void stated that he did not have anything to report on the parks.

It was noted by a citizen that 1 of the swing seats are broke and there is damaged to sliding board.

It was advised that this would be looked at.

#### Streets - Councilman Weathers

Councilman Weathers stated that he did not have a report of the streets, but that the project that was being worked on at the Medical Building owned by the Town are completed. The roof was redone along with the moving of trees and shrubbery.

It was advised that they would look over the invoices to ensure all work was performed.

#### **Old Business**

NONE

### **New Business**

Councilman Void made a motion that the Council go into executive session. It was properly second by Councilman Weathers.

It was stated that the Executive Session was called to discuss a personnel matter.

It was properly motioned by Councilman Void and second by Councilman Harley that the meeting be adjourned until the 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday in March 2019.